




From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Subject: [EXT] Please Prohibit Traps, Snares and Poisons
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 3:22:36 PM

Dear New Mexico Department of Game and Fish,

I request that the New Mexico Game Commission ban leghold traps, wire snares and poisons throughout the state.
Whereas hunters are supposed to know exactly what's in their sights before pulling the trigger, trappers can't be sure
which animals will step into their traps. Nontarget animals like family dogs and endangered Mexican gray wolves
continue to suffer injuries and even death. And unlike hunting, which often kills animals quickly, trapped animals
must endure hours or days without shelter, water or food.

It is not enough to ban trapping in just half a percent of the state. Please move forward and ban traps, snares and
poisons statewide knowing that you have my full support.

Sincerely,
Karen Bratty



From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Subject: [EXT] Please Prohibit Traps, Snares and Poisons
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 3:14:24 PM

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
Ian Courts

mailto:DGF-Furbearer-Rules@state.nm.us


From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Subject: [EXT] Please Prohibit Traps, Snares and Poisons
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 2:52:22 PM

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
Jacqueline Pereira

mailto:DGF-Furbearer-Rules@state.nm.us


From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Subject: [EXT] Please Prohibit Traps, Snares and Poisons
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 2:28:48 PM

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
Norvie Bullock

mailto:DGF-Furbearer-Rules@state.nm.us


From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Subject: [EXT] Please Prohibit Traps, Snares and Poisons
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 2:24:27 PM

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
Becky Davis

mailto:DGF-Furbearer-Rules@state.nm.us


From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Subject: [EXT] Please Prohibit Traps, Snares and Poisons
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 12:08:45 PM

Dear New Mexico Department of Game and Fish,

I’m a scientist living in Santa Fe, New Mexico.   Since retiring, I’ve become interested in ecology and the return of
some of our native ecosystems to reasonable natural function. 

I am against trapping.  When I was a kid, I ran a trap line for several years to earn money.  I trapped muskrats, but
one day I caught a beaver.  It was alive.  Beavers were protected, so I ran home, got 2 heavy pliers, ran back and set
the beaver free.

I am ashamed of my high school trapping.  I now believe that animal trapping is unethical and immoral.

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
Dr. Bob MacPherson

mailto:DGF-Furbearer-Rules@state.nm.us


From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Subject: [EXT] Please Prohibit Traps, Snares and Poisons
Date: Monday, December 02, 2019 8:05:02 PM

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
Donna Stevens

mailto:DGF-Furbearer-Rules@state.nm.us


From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Subject: [EXT] Please Prohibit Traps, Snares and Poisons
Date: Friday, January 10, 2020 3:02:58 PM

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
sara sexton

mailto:DGF-Furbearer-Rules@state.nm.us


From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Subject: [EXT] Please Prohibit Traps, Snares, and Poisons
Date: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 12:41:16 PM

Dear New Mexico Department of Game and Fish,

Hello. As a Texan, I am envious of the vast wild lands and the relative abundance of wildlife New Mexico
possesses. As a neighbor to NM, I am encouraged by the progress made regarding the Mexican Gray Wolf, hopeful
that one day the wolf can reclaim some of its native homeland in Texas. The journey of this endangered species’
reintroduction has been filled with obstacles and challenges. It is my hope and appreciation that the New Mexico
Department of Game and Fish will continue active initiative to restore and expand the Mexican Gray Wolf’s home
range.

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
Paul Nelson

mailto:DGF-Furbearer-Rules@state.nm.us


From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Cc: Salazar-Henry, Roberta, DGF; Bates, Jimmy, DGF; Cramer, Gail, DGF; Lopez, Tirzio, DGF; Soules, David, DGF;

Vesbach, Jeremy, DGF; Sloane, Michael B., DGF; Liley, Stewart, DGF
Subject: [EXT] public comment against furbearer trapping rule
Date: Sunday, January 12, 2020 5:00:34 PM

I am submitting the following comment in opposition to the proposed furbearer trapping rule
which the New Mexico State Game Commission plans to approve at its next regular meeting
on January 17, 2020. The Commissioners have made it clear during the rule-making process
that they intend to rubber-stamp the proposal which Wildlife Management Director Stewart
Liley has prepared at the request of the disgraced former chair of the commission, Joanna
Prukop, for the benefit of hunting, trapping, and livestock interests. I am including Mr. Liley
and each of the remaining commissioners in this email to make it clear that I hold each of you,
individually and collectively, responsible for the corrupt system which perpetuates animal
cruelty and ignores public concern for protecting wildlife.

The proposed furbearer trapping rule falsely claims to be “humane” and scientific.” It is
neither.

The most obvious and most serious area in which this rule ignores science is the refusal to
acknowledge climate change. At least a billion animals are estimated to have been killed by
the fires now raging in Australia, which is a direct result of climate change. It is just a matter
of time before New Mexico again sees large fires, likely far larger than the ones we have seen
recently. Even without large fires, we have seen the degradation of wildlife habit as the
climate heats up. The self-described “biologists” (i.e. game managers) are apparently oblivious
to the effects of climate change that are already visible, not to mention changes likely to occur
over the four-year period covered by the furbearer trapping rule.

Equally egregious is the game department’s deceptive claim that their trapping proposal meets
international standards for humane treatment of animals. The justification, following the
propaganda of the Boone and Crockett Club (of which Ms. Prukop was a prominent member),
is that the trapping rule abides by the so-called “Best Management Practices” described in an
Agreed Minute between the USA and the European Union.

The Agreed Minute is a trade agreement, not a scientific practice or humane standard. The
European Union has banned trapping as a cruel practice. In order not to upset trade relations
with North America, the EU agreed to allow Canada (which set the standards of the Agreed
Minute) and the USA to export furs to the EU, even though they are the products of practices
banned within the EU. Moreover, the Agreed Minute encourages U.S. states to follow their
lead in banning trapping, which California has recently done.

The Game Commission should reject the proposed furbearer trapping rule developed by the
former game commission chair, and open a new rule-making process to completely ban
wildlife trapping. If the commissioners continue to rubber-stamp existing game department
policy, it will be up to the governor to find new commissioners who reflect the public’s
concern with saving wildlife in an era of climate change and mass extinction.

Marc Bedner
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From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Subject: [EXT] snaring non-furbearers
Date: Monday, January 06, 2020 4:57:13 PM

Howdy!

My interest in snaring is for non-game, non-furbearing, non-protected
invasive critters. Would these changes apply to me?

Leonard M.Urban

mailto:DGF-Furbearer-Rules@state.nm.us


From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Subject: [EXT] These are men’s animals
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 8:19:02 AM

The problem New Mexico has is the number of degenerates in men’s uniforms running around, not the fact that we
have men’s animals on our lands.  These traps are beyond cowardly and weird, so it’s pretty obvious who’s
responsible for them.  Just be men, and understand the prowess of a strong, capable animal rather than be scared of
it.  No freaks in the government, please.

Jordan G Longman

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:DGF-Furbearer-Rules@state.nm.us


From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Subject: [EXT] This is barbaric. Please Prohibit Traps, Snares and Poisons
Date: Thursday, December 05, 2019 9:59:33 PM

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
Rebecca Dangelo

mailto:DGF-Furbearer-Rules@state.nm.us


From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Subject: [EXT] Trapping is barbaric and evil
Date: Thursday, December 05, 2019 6:37:35 PM

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
Lee Kolb

mailto:DGF-Furbearer-Rules@state.nm.us


From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Subject: [EXT] Trapping Rule Public Comment
Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 4:15:11 PM

Dear NMDGF Furbearer Rule Public Comment Email,

As a New Mexican, I am writing you to express my opposition to traps and snares on public
land.

Sincerely,
Jana Harker

mailto:DGF-Furbearer-Rules@state.nm.us


From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Subject: [EXT] Trapping rule
Date: Monday, December 02, 2019 9:31:07 PM

Please stop this barbaric practice which causes unnecessary pain and suffering to the animals caught.   

Thank you
Robert Jones

mailto:DGF-Furbearer-Rules@state.nm.us


From:
To: DGF-Furbearer-Rules
Subject: [EXT] Trapping
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 8:50:14 AM

“Conserving wildlife for future generations” is your mission?  So sad that you allow trapping on public lands!  It is
barbaric and kills animals like the Mexican grey wolves that need protection.  I’m very disappointed that NM isn’t
more progressive about caring for our resources here and would allow hunting/ trapping interests to dominate this
conversation.  Please stop trapping!
Linda Adair

Sent from my iPad

mailto:DGF-Furbearer-Rules@state.nm.us
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Salazar-Henry, Commissioner Cramer, Commissioner Lopez, Commissioner Soules, 
Commissioner Vesbach, Commissioner Bates. 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 13: Adjorn at 3:52 PM 

 
 Motion by: Commissioner Lopez moved to adjourn. 
 Seconded by: Commissioner Cramer 
 Approved: Unanimously 




